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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of alexander.burns@sfdpw.org
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Burns, Alexander (DPW); kdavis@ifpte21.org; jharding@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org;

dho@ifpte21.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org; ecassidy@ifpte21.com; WendyWong26@yahoo.com;
wendywong26@yahoo.com; tmathews@ifpte21.org; kschumacher@ifpte21.org; kpage@ifpte21.org;
eerbach@ifpte21.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; Sy, Don (DPW); DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Notice for new PCS over $100K PSC # 48355 - 23/24

RECEIPT for Union Notification for PSC 48355 ‐ 23/24 more than $100k

The GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY ‐ PUBLIC WORKS ‐‐ DPW has submitted a request for a Personal Services Contract (PSC)
48355 ‐ 23/24 for $21,000,000 for Initial Request services for the period 01/30/2024 – 07/30/2030. Notification of
30
days (60 days for SEIU) is required.

After logging into the system please select link below, view the information and verify receipt:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/21680 For union notification, please see the TO: field of the email to verify
receipt. If you do not see all the unions you intended to contact, the PSC Coordinator must change the state back to
NOT READY, make sure the classes and unions you want to notify are selected and SAVE. Then VIEW the record and
verify the list of unions and emails. EDIT the document again , change the state back START UNION NOTIFICATION and
SAVE. You should receive the email with all unions to the TO: field as intended
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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of rachel.garcia@sfgov.org
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:27 AM
To: Garcia, Rachel (HOM); jegy.sering@seiu1021.org; joshv@smw104.org; oumar.fall@sieu1021.org;

oumar.fall@sieu1021.org; sportillo@ifpte21.org; sportillo@ifpte21.org;
matthew.torres@seiu1021.org; matthew.torres@seiu1021.org; cade.crowell@seiu1021.org;
jduritz@uapd.com; kdavis@ifpte21.org; kdavis@ifpte21.org; jharding@ifpte21.org;
mweirick@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org; agarza@ifpte21.org; dho@ifpte21.org;
dho@ifpte21.org; dvickers@iam1414.org; SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org; SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org;
sbabaria@cirseiu.org; andrea@sfmea.com; camaguey@sfmea.com (contact); camaguey@sfmea.com
(contact); cpark@local39.org; cpark@local39.org; khughes@ibew6.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org;
ewallace@ifpte21.org; plangrooferslocal40@gmail.com; rooferslocal40@gmail.com; Stan
Eichenberger; dtuttle@oe3.org; dtubble@oe3org; pkim@ifpte21.org; Najuawanda Daniels; Pierre
King - UAPD; president@sanfranciscodsa.com; max.porter@seiu1021.org;
kennethlomba@gmail.com; snaranjo@cirseiu.org; mdennis@twusf.org; roger marenco;
pwilson@twusf.org; cmoyer@nccrc.org; Frigault, Noah (HRC); sfdpoa@icloud.com;
mjayne@iam1414.org; Emanuel, Rachel (DEM); laborers261@gmail.com; Laxamana, Junko (DBI);
jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org; emathurin@cirseiu.org; abush@cirseiu.org; sbabaria@cirseiu.org;
anthony@dc16.us; mlobre@sfpoa.org; @sfpoa.org; Tracy McCray; mleach; rooferslocal40
@gmail.com; sal@local16.org; Criss@sfmea.com; Meyers, Julie (HSA); Stan Eichenberger; Jason
Klumb; camaguey@sfmea.com (contact); ablood@cirseiu.org; kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org;
ecassidy@ifpte21.com; WendyWong26@yahoo.com; wendywong26@yahoo.com;
sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org; kschumacher@ifpte21.org; kpage@ifpte21.org; tjenkins@uapd.com;
eerbach@ifpte21.org; tmathews@ifpte21.org; amakayan@ifpte21.org; jb@local16.org;
Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org; Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org; Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me;
pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net; MRainsford@local39.org; Wendy Frigillana; pscreview@seiu1021.org;
pkim@ifpte21.org; agonzalez@iam1414.org; ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net;
leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org; gail@sffdlocal798.org; cityworker@sfcwu.org;
davidmkersten@gmail.com; djohnson@opcmialocal300.org; Ramon Hernandez; ablood@cirseiu.org;
pkarinen@nccrc.org; tony@dc16.us; stevek@bac3-ca.org; XiuMin Li; Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org; Sean
McGarry; rmitchell@twusf.org; grojo@local39.org; jduritz@uapd.com; staff@sfmea.com;
mike@dc16.us; khughes@ibew6.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; sfsmsa@gmail.com; bart@dc16.us;
David Canham; jtanner940@aol.com; Osha Ashworth; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; laborers261
@gmail.com; local200twu@sbcglobal.net; speedy4864@aol.com; christina@sfmea.com;
ecdemvoter@aol.com; Thomas Vitale; DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Modification Request to PSC # 46100 - 22/23 - MODIFICATIONS

PSC RECEIPT of Modification notification sent to Unions and DHR

The DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESSNESS AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING ‐‐ HOM has submitted a modification request for a
Personal Services Contract (PSC) for $961,567 for services for the period February 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025. For all
Modification requests, there is a 7‐Day noticed to the union(s) prior to DHR Review.

If SEIU is one of the unions that represents the classes you identified in the initial PSC and the cumulative amount of the
request is over $100,000, there is a 60 day review period for SEIU

After logging into the system please select link below:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/21752
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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of terry.jones@sfgov.org
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Jones, Terry (HRC); joshv@smw104.org; oumar.fall@sieu1021.org; oumar.fall@sieu1021.org;

sportillo@ifpte21.org; sportillo@ifpte21.org; matthew.torres@seiu1021.org;
matthew.torres@seiu1021.org; cade.crowell@seiu1021.org; jduritz@uapd.com; kdavis@ifpte21.org;
kdavis@ifpte21.org; jharding@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org;
agarza@ifpte21.org; dho@ifpte21.org; dho@ifpte21.org; dvickers@iam1414.org; SF-DHR-
Info@seiu1021.org; SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org; sbabaria@cirseiu.org; andrea@sfmea.com;
camaguey@sfmea.com (contact); camaguey@sfmea.com (contact); cpark@local39.org;
cpark@local39.org; khughes@ibew6.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org;
plangrooferslocal40@gmail.com; rooferslocal40@gmail.com; Stan Eichenberger; dtuttle@oe3.org;
dtubble@oe3org; pkim@ifpte21.org; Najuawanda Daniels; Pierre King - UAPD;
president@sanfranciscodsa.com; max.porter@seiu1021.org; kennethlomba@gmail.com;
snaranjo@cirseiu.org; mdennis@twusf.org; roger marenco; pwilson@twusf.org; cmoyer@nccrc.org;
Frigault, Noah (HRC); sfdpoa@icloud.com; mjayne@iam1414.org; Emanuel, Rachel (DEM);
laborers261@gmail.com; Laxamana, Junko (DBI); jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org;
emathurin@cirseiu.org; abush@cirseiu.org; sbabaria@cirseiu.org; anthony@dc16.us;
mlobre@sfpoa.org; @sfpoa.org; Tracy McCray; mleach; rooferslocal40@gmail.com; sal@local16.org;
Criss@sfmea.com; Meyers, Julie (HSA); Stan Eichenberger; Jason Klumb; camaguey@sfmea.com
(contact); ablood@cirseiu.org; kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org; ecassidy@ifpte21.com; WendyWong26
@yahoo.com; wendywong26@yahoo.com; sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org; kschumacher@ifpte21.org;
kpage@ifpte21.org; tjenkins@uapd.com; eerbach@ifpte21.org; tmathews@ifpte21.org;
amakayan@ifpte21.org; jb@local16.org; Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org; Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org;
Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me; pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net; MRainsford@local39.org; Wendy
Frigillana; pscreview@seiu1021.org; pkim@ifpte21.org; agonzalez@iam1414.org;
ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net; leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org; gail@sffdlocal798.org;
cityworker@sfcwu.org; davidmkersten@gmail.com; djohnson@opcmialocal300.org; Ramon
Hernandez; ablood@cirseiu.org; pkarinen@nccrc.org; tony@dc16.us; stevek@bac3-ca.org; XiuMin Li;
Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org; Sean McGarry; rmitchell@twusf.org; grojo@local39.org; jduritz@uapd.com;
staff@sfmea.com; mike@dc16.us; khughes@ibew6.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org;
sfsmsa@gmail.com; bart@dc16.us; David Canham; jtanner940@aol.com; Osha Ashworth;
l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; laborers261@gmail.com; local200twu@sbcglobal.net; speedy4864
@aol.com; christina@sfmea.com; ecdemvoter@aol.com; Thomas Vitale; DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR
(HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Modification Request to PSC # 31270 - 22/23 - MODIFICATIONS

PSC RECEIPT of Modification notification sent to Unions and DHR

The HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION ‐‐ HRC has submitted a modification request for a Personal Services Contract (PSC)
for $460,000 for services for the period September 30, 2022 – June 30, 2025. For all Modification requests, there is a 7‐
Day noticed to the union(s) prior to DHR Review.

If SEIU is one of the unions that represents the classes you identified in the initial PSC and the cumulative amount of the
request is over $100,000, there is a 60 day review period for SEIU

After logging into the system please select link below:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/19897
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Email sent to the following addresses: jtanner940@aol.com david.canham@seiu1021.org Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org
xiumin.li@seiu1021.org davidmkersten@gmail.com ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net pscreview@seiu1021.org
Wendy.Frigillana@seiu1021.org pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org
thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org Julie.Meyers@sfgov.org noah.frigault@sfgov.org jason.klumb@seiu1021.org
najuawanda.daniels@seiu1021.org SF‐DHR‐Info@seiu1021.org matthew.torres@seiu1021.org
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PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT SUMMARY (“PSC FORM 1”)

Department: PUBLIC HEALTH Dept. Code: DPH

Type of
Request:

☐Inial ☑Modicaon of an exisng PSC (PSC # 43506 - 21/22)

Type of
Approval:

☐Expedited ☑Regular ☐Annual ☐Connuing ☐ (Omit Posng)

Type of Service: Subacute Skilled Nursing and Skilled Nursing Beds for Overow/Emergency Needs

Funding Source: General Fund

PSC Original Approved Amount: $15,000,000 PSC Original Approved Duraon: 10/01/22 - 06/30/26 (3 years 39 weeks)

PSC Mod#1 Amount: $9,500,000 PSC Mod#1 Duraon: no duraon added

PSC Cumulave Amount Proposed: $24,500,000 PSC Cumulave Duraon Proposed: 3 years 39 weeks

1. Descripon of Work
A. Scope of Work/Services to be Contracted Out:
Contractors will provide subacute skilled nursing care for paents who require ongoing specialized care, such as
tracheostomy care, complex wound management, intravenous tube feeding and/or venlator care aer an acute
hospitalizaon. Contractors may also provide skilled nursing level of care to accommodate surge overow or other
emergency situaons. The paents will be treated for as long as medically necessary, providing uninterrupted service for
the duraon of the PSC.

B. Explain why this service is necessary and the consequence of denial:
San Francisco only has one sub-acute skilled nursing facility in the county. This unit is not accepng new paents and it
will stop providing sub-acute skilled nursing services when the last paent leaves. San Francisco paents who need this
level of care are transferred out of county. If approval is denied, San Francisco residents will connue to be transferred out
of county to receive this level of care making it dicult, if not impossible, for family and friends to visit them. Lack of
familiar social interacons can result in poor health outcomes, up to and including death. San Francisco has limited access
to skilled nursing facility beds for hospital discharges. This results in paents remaining in acute care beds while waing
for an opening in a skilled nursing facility. Having paents stay when they are no longer acute limits access for new acute
admissions. Paents waing in the Emergency Department creates overow condions for the hospital which can result in
poor health outcomes.

C. Has this service been provided in the past? If so, how? If the service was provided under a previous PSC, aach copy of
the most recently approved PSC.
Services have been provided in the past through earlier PSC request. See 43506 - 21/22

D. Will the contract(s) be renewed?
Yes if there is a connued need and funding available.

E. If this is a request for a new PSC in excess of ve years, or if your request is to extend (modify) an exisng PSC by
another ve years, please explain why:

2. Reason(s) for the Request
A. Display all that apply

☑ Services that require resources that the City lacks (e.g., oce space, facilies or equipment with an operator).

Explain the qualifying circumstances:
The City does not have sucient capacity to serve current level of need for subacute and skilled nursing and provide
the facility-dependent, highly regulated and specialized services in the projected volume needed.

B. Reason for the request for modicaon:
To increase the amount to align with the ancipated contract term.

3. Descripon of Required Skills/Experse
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A. Specify required skills and/or experse: Ability and capacity to provide subacute and general skilled nursing care in San
Francisco licensed by the State of California. Services would be provided by a comprehensive care team comprised of
many civil service classes, such as, but not limited to, 1095, 1636, 1657, 1662, 2114, 2232, 2233, 2242, 2303, 2312,
2320, 2542, 2548, 2550, 2556, 2558, 2606, 2654, 2738.

B. Which, if any, civil service class(es) normally perform(s) this work? 1042, IS Engineer-Journey; 1094, IT Operaons
Support Admin IV; 1636, Health Care Billing Clerk 2; 1657, Accountant IV; 1662, Paent Accounts Asst Sprv; 2114,
Medical Records Tech Sprv; 2232, Senior Physician Specialist; 2233, Supervising Physician Spec; 2303, Paent Care
Assistant; 2312, Licensed Vocaonal Nurse; 2320, Registered Nurse; 2542, Speech Pathologist; 2548, Occupaonal
Therapist; 2550, Senior Occupaonal Therapist; 2556, Physical Therapist; 2558, Senior Physical Therapist; 2606,
Senior Food Service Worker; 2654, Cook; 2738, Porter Assistant Supervisor; 2242, Senior Psychiatric Physician
Specialist; 1094, IT Operaons Support Administrator IV ; 1094, IT Operaons Support Administrator IV ;

C. Will contractor provide facilies and/or equipment not currently possessed by the City? If so, explain: Yes.
Contractors will provide facilies cered to provide medical services for subacute and skilled nursing care.

4. If applicable, what eorts has the department made to obtain these services through available resources within the
City?
Not Applicable

5. Why Civil Service Employees Cannot Perform the Services to be Contracted Out
A. Explain why civil service classes are not applicable.

Civil service classicaons are applicable but due to the need for subacute and addional skilled nursing beds, City
capacity is not enough to maintain ongoing services and meet any surges in need for care created by unforeseen
health or environmental emergencies.

B. If there is no civil service class that could perform the work, would it be praccal and/or feasible to adopt a new civil
service class to perform this work? Explain: No because civil service classicaons already exist. The contract is
needed in order to provide subacute skilled nursing care and skilled nursing care to meet surge needs due to capacity
issues, not because new classicaons are needed.

6. Addional Informaon
A. Will the contractor directly supervise City and County employee? If so, please include an explanaon.

No.

B. Will the contractor train City and County employees and/or is there a transfer of knowledge component that will be
included in the contact? If so, please explain what that will entail; if not, explain why not.
No training will be involved because paents will be transferred to new facilies.

C. Are there legal mandates requiring the use of contractual services?
No.

D. Are there federal or state grant requirements regarding the use of contractual services? If so, please explain and
include an excerpt or copy of any such applicable requirement.
No.

E. Has a board or commission determined that contracng is the most eecve way to provide this service? If so,
please explain and include a copy of the board or commission acon.
No.

F. Will the proposed work be completed by a contractor that has a current PSC contract with your department? If so,
please explain.
Chinese Hospital Associaon

7. Union Nocaon: On 10/06/23, the Department noed the following employee organizaons of this PSC/RFP request:
Teamsters, Local 856 Supv Nurses; Teamsters, Local 856 Health Workers; SEIU, Local 1021 (Sta Nurse & Per Diem Nurse);
SEIU Local 1021; SEIU 1021 Miscellaneous; Professional & Tech Engrs, Local 21; Prof & Tech Eng, Local 21; Physicians and
Densts - 8CC; Physicians and Densts - 11AA; Municipal Execuve Associaon; Architect & Engineers, Local 21;
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☑ I CERTIFY ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN AND ATTACHED TO THIS FORM IS
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE:

Name: Kelly Hiramoto Phone: 415-255-3492 Email: kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org

Address: 1380 Howard Street, 419B, San Francisco, CA 94103
*************************************************************************************

FOR DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES USE
PSC# 43506 - 21/22
DHR Analysis/Recommendaon: Civil Service Commission Acon:
Commission Approval Required
DHR Approved for 01/30/2024
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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 5:08 PM
To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH); mleach; snaranjo@cirseiu.org; jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org;

emathurin@cirseiu.org; abush@cirseiu.org; kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org; ablood@cirseiu.org;
oumar.fall@sieu1021.org; cade.crowell@seiu1021.org; max.porter@seiu1021.org;
sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org; Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me; leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org;
matthew.torres@seiu1021.org; SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org; Najuawanda Daniels; Jason Klumb;
Frigault, Noah (HRC); Meyers, Julie (HSA); Thomas Vitale; Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org;
Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org; pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net; Wendy Frigillana;
pscreview@seiu1021.org; ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net; davidmkersten@gmail.com; XiuMin Li;
Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org; David Canham; jtanner940@aol.com; sportillo@ifpte21.org;
agarza@ifpte21.org; amakayan@ifpte21.org; Pierre King - UAPD; tjenkins@uapd.com;
andrea@sfmea.com; Laxamana, Junko (DBI); Criss@sfmea.com; christina@sfmea.com;
staff@sfmea.com; kdavis@ifpte21.org; jharding@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org;
dho@ifpte21.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org; ecassidy@ifpte21.com; WendyWong26@yahoo.com;
wendywong26@yahoo.com; tmathews@ifpte21.org; kschumacher@ifpte21.org; kpage@ifpte21.org;
eerbach@ifpte21.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; Albert, Reanna (DPH); DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR
(HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Modification Request to PSC # 43506 - 21/22 - MODIFICATIONS

PSC RECEIPT of Modification notification sent to Unions and DHR

The PUBLIC HEALTH ‐‐ DPH has submitted a modification request for a Personal Services Contract (PSC) for $9,500,000
for services for the period December 1,
2023 – June 30, 2026. For all Modification requests, there is a 7‐Day noticed to the union(s) prior to DHR Review.

If SEIU is one of the unions that represents the classes you identified in the initial PSC and the cumulative amount of the
request is over $100,000, there is a 60 day review period for SEIU

After logging into the system please select link below:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/21538
Email sent to the following addresses: L21PSCReview@ifpte21.org eerbach@ifpte21.org kpage@ifpte21.org
kschumacher@ifpte21.org tmathews@ifpte21.org wendywong26@yahoo.comWendyWong26@yahoo.com
ecassidy@ifpte21.com ewallace@ifpte21.org dho@ifpte21.org mweirick@ifpte21.org jharding@ifpte21.org
kdavis@ifpte21.org staff@sfmea.com Christina@sfmea.com Criss@SFMEA.com junko.laxamana@sfgov.org
andrea@sfmea.com tjenkins@uapd.com pking@uapd.com amakayan@ifpte21.org agarza@ifpte21.org
sportillo@ifpte21.org jtanner940@aol.com david.canham@seiu1021.org Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org
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
leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org max.porter@seiu1021.org
cade.crowell@seiu1021.org oumar.fall@sieu1021.org ablood@cirseiu.org kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org
abush@cirseiu.org emathurin@cirseiu.org jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org snaranjo@cirseiu.org mleach@ibt856.org

Page 169



Additional Attachment(s)

Page 170



PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT SUMMARY (“PSC FORM 1”)

Department: PUBLIC HEALTH -- DPH Dept. Code: DPH

Type of Request: ☑Inial ☐Modicaon of an exisng PSC (PSC # __________)

Type of Approval: ☐Expedited ☑Regular ☐Annual ☐Connuing ☐ (Omit Posng)

Type of Service: Subacute Skilled Nursing and Skilled Nursing Beds for Overow/Emergency Needs

Funding Source: General Fund
PSC Amount: $15,000,000 PSC Est. Start Date: 10/01/2022 PSC Est. End Date 06/30/2026

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
hospitalizaon. Contractors may also provide skilled nursing level of care to accommodate surge overow or
other emergency situaons. The paents will be treated for as long as medically necessary, providing
uninterrupted service for the duraon of the PSC.

B. Explain why this service is necessary and the consequence of denial:
San Francisco only has one sub-acute skilled nursing facility in the county. This unit is not accepng new paents
and it will stop providing sub-acute skilled nursing services when the last paent leaves. San Francisco paents
who need this level of care are transferred out of county. If approval is denied, San Francisco residents will
connue to be transferred out of county to receive this level of care making it dicult, if not impossible, for
family and friends to visit them. Lack of familiar social interacons can result in poor health outcomes, up to and
including death. San Francisco has limited access to skilled nursing facility beds for hospital discharges. This
results in paents remaining in acute care beds while waing for an opening in a skilled nursing facility. Having
paents stay when they are no longer acute limits access for new acute admissions. Paents waing in the
Emergency Department creates overow condions for the hospital which can result in poor health outcomes.

C. Has this service been provided in the past? If so, how? If the service was provided under a previous PSC, aach
copy of the most recently approved PSC.
This is a new service.

D. Will the contract(s) be renewed?
Yes if there is a connued need and funding available.

E. If this is a request for a new PSC in excess of ve years, or if your request is to extend (modify) an exisng PSC
by another ve years, please explain why.
not applicable

2. Reason(s) for the Request
A. Indicate all that apply (be specic and aach any relevant supporng documents):

☑ Services that require resources that the City lacks (e.g., oce space, facilies or equipment with an operator).

B. Explain the qualifying circumstances:
The City does not have sucient capacity to serve current level of need for subacute and skilled nursing and
provide the facility-dependent, highly regulated and specialized services in the projected volume needed.

3. Descripon of Required Skills/Experse
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A. Specify required skills and/or experse: Ability and capacity to provide subacute and general skilled nursing
care in San Francisco licensed by the State of California. Services would be provided by a comprehensive care
team comprised of many civil service classes, such as, but not limited to, 1095, 1636, 1657, 1662, 2114, 2232,
2233, 2242, 2303, 2312, 2320, 2542, 2548, 2550, 2556, 2558, 2606, 2654, 2738.

B. Which, if any, civil service class(es) normally perform(s) this work? 1042, IS Engineer-Journey; 1094, IT
Operaons Support Admin IV; 1636, Health Care Billing Clerk 2; 1657, Accountant IV; 1662, Paent Accounts
Asst Sprv; 2114, Medical Records Tech Sprv; 2232, Senior Physician Specialist; 2233, Supervising Physician
Spec; 2303, Paent Care Assistant; 2312, Licensed Vocaonal Nurse; 2320, Registered Nurse; 2542, Speech
Pathologist; 2548, Occupaonal Therapist; 2550, Senior Occupaonal Therapist; 2556, Physical
Therapist; 2558, Senior Physical Therapist; 2606, Senior Food Service Worker; 2654, Cook; 2738, Porter
Assistant Supervisor; 2242, Senior Psychiatric Physician Specialist; 1094, IT Operaons Support Administrator
IV ; 1094, IT Operaons Support Administrator IV ;

C. Will contractor provide facilies and/or equipment not currently possessed by the City? If so, explain: Yes.
Contractors will provide facilies cered to provide medical services for subacute and skilled nursing care.

4. If applicable, what eorts has the department made to obtain these services through available resources within
the City?
The Department has looked at repurposing or reprogramming exisng capacity, however, at the present me, that is
not feasible because it would reduce or eliminate capacity in other needed areas.

5. Why Civil Service Employees Cannot Perform the Services to be Contracted Out
A. Explain why civil service classes are not applicable.

Civil service classicaons are applicable but due to the need for subacute and addional skilled nursing beds,
City capacity is not enough to maintain ongoing services and meet any surges in need for care created by
unforeseen health or environmental emergencies.

B. If there is no civil service class that could perform the work, would it be praccal and/or feasible to adopt a
new civil service class to perform this work? Explain. No because civil service classicaons already exist. The
contract is needed in order to provide subacute skilled nursing care and skilled nursing care to meet surge
needs due to capacity issues, not because new classicaons are needed.

6. Addional Informaon
A. Will the contractor directly supervise City and County employee? If so, please include an explanaon.

No.

B. Will the contractor train City and County employees and/or is there a transfer of knowledge component that
will be included in the contact? If so, please explain what that will entail; if not, explain why not.
No. No training will be involved because paents will be transferred to new facilies.

C. Are there legal mandates requiring the use of contractual services?
No.

D. Are there federal or state grant requirements regarding the use of contractual services? If so, please explain
and include an excerpt or copy of any such applicable requirement.
No.

E. Has a board or commission determined that contracng is the most eecve way to provide this service? If
so, please explain and include a copy of the board or commission acon.
No.

F. Will the proposed work be completed by a contractor that has a current PSC contract with your department?
If so, please explain.
No.
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7. Union Nocaon: On 06/05/2022, the Department noed the following employee organizaons of this
PSC/RFP request:
Architect & Engineers, Local 21; Municipal Execuve Associaon; Physicians and Densts - 11AA; Physicians and
Densts - 8CC; Prof & Tech Eng, Local 21; Professional & Tech Engrs, Local 21; SEIU 1021 Miscellaneous; SEIU Local
1021; SEIU, Local 1021 (Sta Nurse & Per Diem Nurse); Teamsters, Local 856 Health Workers; Teamsters, Local
856 Supv Nurses

☑ I CERTIFY ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN AND ATTACHED TO THIS
FORM IS COMPLETE AND ACCURATE:

Name: Kelly Hiramoto Phone: 415-255-3492 Email: kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org

Address: 1380 Howard Street, 419B San Francisco, CA 94103
*************************************************************************************

FOR DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES USE
PSC# 43506 - 21/22
DHR Analysis/Recommendaon: acon date: 09/19/2022
Commission Approval Required Approved by Civil Service Commission
09/19/2022 DHR Approved for 09/19/2022
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Receipt of Union Notification(s)
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Additional Attachment(s)
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